Wyatt, Rosie

From: John Mulry

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 8:15 AM

To: City Council; Goldstein, Jamie (jgoldstein@ci.capitola.ca.us)
Subject: Measure L agenda item

We all know what the law intended and that there will be litigation if we violate it through bad faith interpretation so
some of us can get our way. Watching the pouting on the dais recently has been amusing | won’t lie.

| have texts between Matt Orbach and | that will be relevant to such a suit and | already have my own litigation against
the city and Melinda en route, I'd prefer one suit at a time requiring my involvement.

Plus the planned suit targeting Margaux personally from some of the anti rail folks. Chore all around.

These are my thoughts. People who listen to me become county supervisors, those who don’t end up running chambers
if they are lucky.

Also let’s replace Jamie. He tells everyone what they want to hear even me. He’s been here too long. Every job he has
applied to to escape us has turned him down.

He’s a dud.

Warmly JM



